STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
2 > POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING September 23, 1983 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1380
GOVERNOR (505) 383-6161

Revin Gafford

Xeric 0il & Gas Company
F. 0. Box 51311
Midland, Texas 7871@

Re: Mesa Queen Unit #14-L, Sec 16, T16S5, R32E
Dear Mr. Gafford:

According to the provisions of Division Order WFX 647, the above
referenced well has been reclassified from a salt water disposal
well to an injection well in the Mesa Queen Unit.

According to our records, we had requested, in a letter to Mr.
Capps dated June 2, 1993, that you submit a sundry notice giving
the following information:

1> Any repairs to the wellbore necessary to bring the well into a
satisfactory condition for use as a salt water disposal
(injection) well.

2>  Tubing size.

3> Packer setting depth.

4> Date of first injection into this well.

To date, no report has been received and all of +the above
information is necessary to complete our records for both injection
and salt water disposal wells.

Also, an attempt was made to conduct an annulus pressure test on
this well on September 10, 1993, The information indicates a
possible casing leak. You were requested by letter dated September
13, 1983, to shut in the well until repairs are made and approved.

All of the these items are still applicable, and we request that
you comply with these requests.

Since you are already showing the injected volumes and pressures
for this well for the Monthly Production Report (C-115), no change
is necessary in reporting.

Very truly yours

OIL GONSERVATI DWISION

Supervisor, District I  NewHwics 47 —_—
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